

Helpston Parish Council ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL 2018

Held on Monday 14th MAY 2018 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs J Dobson, R Morton, T Thompson, G Jolly, L Newitt, A Bradley, A Driver, D Dykes; The Clerk S Smith, and six public.

022/18-19 **1. Apologies for absence:** Cllr J Mead.

To appoint.....

023/18-19 **2. Chairman:** Proposed by Cllr R Morton and seconded by Cllr L Newitt, Cllr J Dobson was unanimously re-elected to the position of Chairman.

024/18-19 **3. Vice-Chairman:** Proposed by Cllr J Dobson and seconded by Cllr T Thompson, Cllr R Morton was unanimously re-elected to the position of Vice-Chairman.

To choose.....

025/18-19 **4. Community Leadership (Barnack Ward group) representative:** Cllrs A Driver and T Thompson

026/18-19 **5. CPALC representative:** Cllr A Bradley

027/18-19 **6. Churchyard and Cemetery overseers:** Cllrs D Dykes and L Newitt

028/18-19 **7. Helpston and Etton Community Association representative:** Cllr G Jolly

029/18-19 **8. Peterborough (West) Police Consultation representative:** Not appointed. Clerk to investigate if the Ward group will appoint a Ward representative.

030/18-19 **9. Parish Council's Liaison Group representative:** Cllrs J Dobson and J Mead.

031/18-19 **10. Maxey Quarries Liaison Group representative:** Cllr R Morton.

To appoint.....

032/18-19 **11. Clerk / Proper Officer:** S Smith.

033/18-19 **12. Responsible Financial Officer:** S Smith

It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by the Vice-Chairman that the Clerk/Proper Officer/RFO's salary be increased to SCP 27 based on an average of 60 hours work per month. This was agreed unanimously to take effect from 1st May 2018.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 7.45pm